
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Due to the extraordinary public health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 (coronavirus) 
outbreak, participation in this meeting will be telephonic. All board members will participate remotely, as 
will any members of the public who wish to attend. 

 
Important meeting dates: 
 

• March Board meeting – March 21, 5:30pm 
 

12:00 Action 1. Call to Order – Cindy Ju 
Agenda Approval 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

12:02 Approval 
 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution  
• Approve January Meeting Minutes 
• Approve January Expenditure Reports 

12:05 Approval/
Discussion 

3. Staff Updates 
• RED updates – Jared Jonson and Jamie Lee 
• Sound Transit 3 – Jared Jonson 

12:15 Discussion
/Approval 

4. Board Business 
• Committee Updates 

• Finance Committee – May Wu 
• Resolution – 2023 Incentive Plan 

• CI Committee – Fundraiser – Myron Ramirez 
• RED Committee – Miye Moriguchi 

Executive Session – To consider the selection of a site or the 
acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public 
knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of 
increased price (time allotment to be announced at the start of 
session) 

• Board Recruitment – Cindy Ju 
• Board Retreat – Cindy Ju 

• Good of the Order – Cindy Ju 

12:55 Action 5. Adjourn – Cindy Ju 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, February 22, 2023 

   
12:00 – 1:00 pm 

Virtual: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNm
Mzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-

b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-
16100951d81a%22%7d 

Meeting ID: 259 652 436 554 
Passcode: ScQSiD 

 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d


Resolution 23-02-22-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve January Meeting Minutes  
• Approve January Expenditure Reports 

 
 

 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
January 17, 2023 

Virtual:  
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.
v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-

b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d 
Meeting ID: 259 652 436 554 

Passcode: ScQSiD 
 

The January 2023 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference. 
 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in): Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau, May Wu, Miye 
Moriguchi, Jerilyn Young, Mindy Au, Aileen Balahadia, Elliot Sun, Lisa Nitze, Kevin Cao 
 
Staff Present: Jamie Lee, Jared Jonson, Jody McCorkle, Janet Smith, Naomi Saito 
 
Guests Present: Regina Wang 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order by Tiernan Martin, Vice Chair, at 05:32 PM. 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters on 
this agenda. No public comments were submitted to the board. 
 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution 
 
Resolution 23-01-17-01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board, via consent agenda: 

 
• Approve December Meeting Minutes 
• Approve November and December Expenditure Reports 
• Approve January Concurrence Reports 
 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Mindy Au 
 

Board Approved: Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau, May Wu, Miye Moriguchi, Jerilyn Young, Mindy 
Au, Aileen Balahadia, Elliot Sun, Lisa Nitze, Kevin Cao 
 

Abstained: 0 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d


Absent: 2 
 
Resolution was approved. 
 

3. Staff Updates 
 

• Budget Presentation – May Wu 
o May Wu summarized the budget as presented to the Finance Committee for 

recommendation to the board for approval. May Wu, Jody McCorkle, and Jared 
Jonson answered board member questions. 

 
• Resolution – Approve 2023 Budget 

 
Resolution 23-17-01-02: We, the Board of Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation 
and Development Authority, approve the 2023 Budget. 

 
Moved: Mindy Au 
Seconded: May Wu 
 

Board Approved: Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau, May Wu, Miye Moriguchi, Jerilyn Young, Mindy 
Au, Aileen Balahadia, Elliot Sun, Lisa Nitze, Kevin Cao 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

• Incentive Resolution – Jody McCorkle 
o May Wu summarized past resolutions outlining incentive goals and payout and 

gave an overview of this resolution.  
 
Resolution 23-17-01-03: …the SCIDpda Board therefore affirms and resolves that the incentive is 
authorized and approved to be distributed to permanent employees as of the award date of December 
31, 2021, regardless of hire date. 
 
Further, the Board authorizes the incentive to be distributed on January 26, 2023 in an amount equal to 
10% of the employee’s 2022 salary/wages.  
 
The Board also affirms and authorizes SCIDpda to make a contribution to the Authority’s 401a plan on 
behalf of each eligible employee in an amount equal to 4% of the employee’s 2022 salary/wages. 

 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Jerilyn Young 
 



Board Approved: Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau, May Wu, Miye Moriguchi, Jerilyn Young, Mindy 
Au, Aileen Balahadia, Elliot Sun, Lisa Nitze, Kevin Cao 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

• Co-ED Updates – Jamie Lee and Jared Jonson 
o Executive Coach – Jamie Lee shared that Jared and herself are meeting with 

executive coaches to starting in February. 
o ST3 –Jared Jonson shared an update on the Sound Transit 3’s current actions and 

new potential station alternatives. Jared outline SCIDpda’s current stance on the 
preferred station alternative and expressed the need to restart the Sound Transit 
Ad Hoc Committee. 

 
4. Board Business 

• Committee Updates 
o Board Recruitment – Mindy Au and May Wu 

 Mindy Au shared about recruitment progress with new potential 
board members. 

 Regina Wang introduced herself to the board and shared how she 
heard about the board and her interest in the board. 

o RED Committee 
 Jamie Lee shared an update on 13th & Fir FAMILY HOUSING with pre-

leasing starting on Feb 1 and opening in May. Jared Jonson provided a 
summary of pre-leasing activities and efforts. Jamie also shared an 
update on progress of other real estate projects. 

• Good of the Order – Tiernan Martin 
o Upcoming Events: 

 Leasing Workshop – January 19, 1 pm 
 North Lot Groundbreaking – January 20, 10 am, Pacific Tower 
 Staff Holiday Party – January 26, noon,  Joyale Seafood 

 
5. Adjourn 

 
The meeting was adjourned by Tiernan Martin, Vice Chair, at 6:19 p.m.  

















Page 1 of 2 
 

Resolution 22-02-22-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 

Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), a 
Washington public authority (Authority), currently employs approximately 40 full and part-time 
individuals. The SCIDpda Board (Board) recognizes and values SCIDpda’s skilled and committed 
staff, maintains a goal to improve staff benefits, and thereby wishes to authorize an incentive 
compensation plan for 2023 for all eligible staff. Eligible staff are permanent employees on the 
award date of December 31, 2023. 
 
The Board desires SCIDpda to make contributions to the Authority’s 401a Plan on behalf of each 
eligible employee up to a maximum of 4% of the employee’s 2023 salary/wages. The 
contributions are to be made after the award date of December 31, 2023 and no later than 
March 31, 2024. 
 
Additionally, the Board desires to reward positive performance for meeting and/or exceeding 
specified Authority goals for 2023 as outlined below. 
 
Affordable Housing is developed and CID properties preserved to meet community needs. 

 Achieve 95% lease up of 13th & Fir residential units by December 31, 2023. 

 Achieve North Lot project and construction milestones and execute a lease agreement 

or purchase and sale agreement for the commercial space by December 31, 2023. 

 Complete community preference policy for North Lot by June 30, 2023. Have policy 

reviewed by lawyers and Office of Housing by December 31, 2023. 

Systems operate better to serve CID community needs. 

 Submit comment letter on Sound Transit 3 Final Environmental Impact Statement 
Process and create SCIDpda framework for mitigation, both by December 31, 2023. 

 
SCIDpda organization and lines of business are developed to achieve intended impact and 
sustainability. 

 Implement new commercial property management NNN process by July 1, 2023. 

 Reduce current SCIDpda commercial property vacant units by 50% by December 31, 
2023. 

 Increase the net amount earned for the 2023 SCIDpda Annual Fundraiser by 5% over the 
prior year. 

 Develop balance sheet ratio analysis and reporting by December 31, 2023, to further 
measure and monitor SCIDpda’s financial health. 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Rewards are to be made to eligible employees, for meeting and/or exceeding specified 
Authority goals for 2023, up to a maximum of 10% of the employee’s 2023 salary/wages. The 
rewards are to be made after the award date of December 31, 2023 and no later than March 
31, 2024. 
 
The total amount of the incentive compensation will be determined by recommendation of the 
Director of Finance to the Finance Committee of the Board, who will review both performance 
against goals and available cash for award payment. 
 
We, the Board of SCIDpda, authorize and approve this incentive compensation plan for 2023 as 
outlined above. Further, we authorize the Director of Finance and the Finance Committee of 
the Board to make recommendations on the total amount of the award to be granted. 
 
 
 
 

    
Board President     Date 
 
 
 

    
Board Treasurer     Date 


	1 - agenda - February v2
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda January 2023
	Resolution 23-02-22-01

	2.1 - 2023 01 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2 - 2023 01 Monthly Expenditure Report
	3 - Resolution_2023 Incentive Plan

